
Shori, Sunil 
4/1/2014 4:48:03 PM
Medina, Joe A (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMN) 

Singh, Sumeet
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Gibson, 
Bill (Codes) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WLG3); Tanguay, Vincent 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=vxth)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: 192.611 post 1974

Joe,

I apologize for the delay in responding. I believe a meeting in person would work best. As 
much as I don’t want to make anyone do spreadsheets; however, so we can have a more 
effective meeting, I would like to obtain and review the information prior to any meeting. 
Also, on another note, what is the progress on a response to the information which I requested 
during the March 7th meeting on the additional transmission line mileage noted in the GT&S 
filing?

Thanks, Joe.

Sunil

From: Medina, Joe A [mailto:JAMn@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 4:16 PM 
To: Shori, Sunil
Cc: Tanguay, Vincent; Singh, Sumeet; Gibson, Bill (Codes); Medina, Joe A 
Subject: FW: 192.611 post 1974

Sunil

I don’t believe that I received a response from you on this topic. How would you like to 
proceed on this topic?

SB GT&S 0070388

mailto:JAMn@pge.com


Thanks,

Joe

Joe Medina j Pacific Gas and Electric Company j Director j Asset Knowledge Management |

| c. 925-324-8481 j Email: iamn@pge.com or ioe.medina@pge.com

A KM Website: http://pgeweb/gas/akm/Pages/default.aspx

Record Information Management Website: http://pgeweb/qas/akm/Paqes/RlM.aspx

From: Medina, Joe A
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 4:11 PM 
To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
Cc: Tanguay, Vincent; 'Singh, Sumeet (S1St@pqe.comV; Gibson, Bill (Codes) 
Subject: 192.611 post 1974

Sunil

I just wanted to give you an update on this and let you know that our anticipated completion 
date of March 31 may slip a little.

When we are completed with this analysis, how would you like this presented to you? A 
workshop? A spreadsheet (not preferred on my end)? Other method?

Thanks,

Joe

SB GT&S 0070389
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Joe Medina j Pacific Gas and Electric Company j Director j Asset Knowledge Management |

| c. 925-324-8481 j Email: iamn@pge.com or ioe.medina@pge.com

A KM Website: http://pgeweb/gas/akm/Pages/default.aspx

Record Information Management Website: http://pgeweb/qas/akm/Paqes/RlM.aspx

Go Green!
Do not print this e-mail unless it is extremely necessary.

Email communication may contain privileged or confidential information proprietary to Pacific Gas and Electric 
Co.. If you have received this communication in error, we ask that you advise the sender by reply e-mail and 
immediately delete the message and any attachments 'without copying or disclosing the contents.

PG&ETs committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacy/customer/
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